“B” SFSSION

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Michael Abington, Alamodome Director
THROUGH: Terry M. Brechtel, City Manager

COPIES: Roland A. Lozano, Assistant to the City Manager
SUBJECT: Alamodome Improvements Update - “B” Session

March 25, 2004

The regularly scheduled City Council “B” Session on Thursday, March 25 will be held at the
Alamodome beginning at 10:00 am. Alamodome staff will conduct a comprehensive tour of
recently completed improvements/renovations to the Alamodome facility.

The tour will include:

1. North and South Lobby ceiling banners, wall features, signage, stained concrete and
additional lighting

Plaza and Upper Deck architectural features and painting at restroom entries

Remodeling of the Club Level restrooms

Painting of Club Level walls

New stained concrete flooring on the Club Level Concourse

Remodel of the Sports Club and Top of the Dome Restaurant

New signage and paint in Aramark Concession areas

In addition a sneak preview of “The Look™ for the upcoming NCAA Men’s Final Four
which will include additional Colonnade seating, decorations and the court
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Michael Abington, CFE
Alamodome Director
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Terry M. Brechtel
City Manager




CITY COUNCIL “B” SESSION

MARCH 25, 2004
ITINERARY
9:40 am Van pick-up at City Hall
Apprx. 10:00 am/or arrival Tour of facility
11:00 am Lunch in Sports Club

12:00 noon Retumn to City Hall




